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Roxanne Maher

From: Roxanne Maher
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2025 3:34 PM
To: Town Council Group
Cc: Anna Wynn; Elizabeth Burdick; Roxanne Maher
Subject: RE: Volunteer Members for Sustainable CT Ad Hod Committee 

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read

Town Council Group

Anna Wynn

Elizabeth Burdick Read: 9/15/2025 3:35 PM

Roxanne Maher

Jessica Buhle Read: 9/15/2025 3:40 PM

William Barnes Read: 9/15/2025 6:19 PM

Adrienne L. Parad Read: 9/16/2025 12:35 PM

Carmen Garcia Irizarry Read: 9/16/2025 9:20 PM

Timothy Ryan Read: 9/17/2025 9:00 AM

Good AŌernoon Anna: 
 
I will pass along to the Town Council. 
 
Roxanne  
 
From: Anna Wynn <land.use.asst@ledyardct.org>  
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2025 3:27 PM 
To: Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org> 
Cc: Elizabeth Burdick <planner@ledyardct.org> 
Subject: Volunteer Members for Sustainable CT Ad Hod Committee  
 
Good Afternoon Roxanne, 
 
The following members have volunteered to serve on the Sustainable CT Ad Hoc Committee: 
 
Beth Ribe of the Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Commission  
Nate Woody of the Planning & Zoning Commission 
Michael Dreimiller of the Economic Development Commission 


